Sla Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number

CHEBH’F;;CE Harnett County R33617

DESCRIPTION Sy |
PermitTRAK $250.00
EH2507-0008 Address: 202 S 8TH ST APN: 0597-83-8786.000 $250.00
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH FEES $250.00
NEW WELL FEE

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: R33617

Date Paid: Friday, July 18, 2025
Paid By: MCKINNEY HOWARD W JR
Cashier: KBG

Pay Method: CHECK 2561

Printed: Friday, August 15, 2025 9:46 AM 1of1 1



Kimberly Eibbons
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From: Kelley Hinson
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 8:36 AM
To: Kimberly Gibbons
Subject: Re: EH2507-0008
Categories: Green Category

Correct

Kelley Hinson
Processing Assistant TII
Environmental Health

910-893-7547

From: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>
Sent: Friday, July 25, 2025 8:17 AM

To: Kelley Hinson <khinson@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: EH2507-0008

This will just be used for his pool and lawn irrigation. So just for future reference if it's not for drinking they don’t need a
permit??

Sincerely,

Kimberly Gibbons
Senior Permitting Technician
Development Services

~ _Harn
P o RS

(910) 814-6435 | kaibbons@harnett.org
420 McKinney Parkway (physical) ] PO Box 65 (mailing) l Lillington, NC 27546

https://harnett.org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Kelley Hinson <khinson@harnett.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 4:47 PM



To: Michelle F. Myatt <mmyatt@harnett.org>; Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>; Donna Johnson
<djohnson@harnett.org>; Lacey L. Carpenter <lcarpenter@harnett.org>
Subject: EH2507-0008

Is the well applied for going to be for drinking purposes, if not they can get a refund. They don’t need a permit for an
irrigation.

Kelley Hinson
Office Assistant IV
Environmental Health

Phone: (910) 893-7547 Fax: (910) 718-0415 | Email : khinson@harnett.org [ Online: www.harnett.orqg/
Address: 307 W Cornelius Harnett Blvd Lillington NC 27546 (Physical)
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Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)




